Aeolian Organ - Scots Uniting Church

Location

Burgundy Street,, HEIDELBERG VIC 3084 - Property No B6313

Municipality

BANYULE CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 7, 2004

A two-manual organ of 16 speaking stops believed to have been built about 1929 by the Aeolian company, New York for the residence of W A Raymond, Heidelberg and installed in its present location in the 1940s. Apart from the removal of the original roll-playing mechanism, and the addition of a new rank of pipes, the instrument remains largely intact, retaining its original action, console and pipework, and is the only example of the firm's work in Victoria to remain largely unaltered.

Classified: 15/04/1992

Other Names In Scotts Uniting Church,

Hermes Number 64299

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

iirie <u>mup://piammigso</u>	chemes.dpcd.vic.gov	v.au/		